2015 NCAA Football Rules & Interpretations Quiz
Week #6

RULING FORMAT: Team (A or B) in possession, down, distance and succeeding spot
—example A 1/10 A-40. Include additional relevant information e.g. which play clock to
be used and when the game clock starts. Also resolve any fouls, violations, inadvertent
whistle, Zap 10, extension of the period, disqualifications, etc.

Play 1: Fourth & 18 on the A-12. The score is A28-B28. A6's punt is blocked and
does not cross the neutral zone. A44 recovers and throws a forward pass from A's end
zone. A88 catches the pass on A's 4 and advances to B's 6 where he is downed. Three
seconds remain in the fourth quarter. Game clock?

Play 2: FK on the A-35. B92 is in position to recover A4’s free kick on A's 42
when he is blocked above the waist by A87. The ball hits B92's helmet and is recovered
by A82 on the A-43.

Play 3: First & 10 on the A-35. While coming back after a team timeout, Team A
rushes quickly to the line of scrimmage. Team B makes no substitutions. After the
Umpire backs off the ball and just prior to the Referee giving the ready for play signal,
the snapper snaps the ball.

Play 4: Fourth & 4 on the B-24. B44 recovers A82's fumble and runs out of
bounds on B's 40. Team B was offside. The game clock shows 1:59 or less in either half.

Play 5: Third and 6 on the B-26. The score is A27-B28. A88 catches a forward
pass and advances to B's 4 where he fumbles. B56 recovers the fumble in Team B's end
zone while grounded. B96 roughed the passer. The game clock shows 0:02.

Play 6: Third & 9 on the B-49. B96 strikes a blow to A12's helmet just after A12
releases a legal forward pass. A88 catches the pass on the 50 and advances to B's 35
where he fumbles. A87 recovers and is downed on the B-39. B66 was offside at the snap.

Play 7: Fourth & 14 on the A-6. During the down in which time expires in the
first half, A4 punts into a strong wind. The ball lands on A's 29 and bounces back to the
A-24 where A77 muffs the ball. A66 falls on the ball on A's 27. Team A had 5 players in
the backfield at the snap.



